Chelsea Benner

From: Rich Elliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Chelsea Benner

Cc: Joe Seemiller; John Sinclair
Subject: RE: Notice of Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The bridge needs to be compliant with applicable provisions Appendix D — IFC, WUI and Kittitas County road standards.
It will need to be posted with engineered weight capacity (minimum 4” characters)from both directions of travel and, at
a minimum, be capable of supporting 75,000 lbs.

From: Chelsea Benner <chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, August 31,2018 11:17 AM

To: Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tristen Lamb <tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman
<Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Taylor Gustafson <taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'enviroreview@yakama.com' <enviroreview@yakama.com>;
'lohnson@yakama.com' <johnson@yakama.com>; 'John Marvin' <jmarvin@yakama.com>; 'jessica@yakama.com'
<jessica@yakama.com>; 'migi461@ECY.WA.GOV' <migi461@ECY.WA.GOV>; 'lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV'
<lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; 'Gwen Clear' <gcle461@ecy.wa.gov>; jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov;
'Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov' <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; 'sepa@dahp.wa.gov' <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>;
'nelmsk@cwu.edu’ <nelmsk@cwu.edu>; 'jorgenja@cwu.edu’ <jorgenja@cwu.edu>; '‘ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'
<ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' <russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>; 'becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov'
<becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov>; ‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov' <cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'
<rivers@dnr.wa.gov>; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil' <Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>; 'chelberg@usbr.gov'
<chelberg@usbr.gov>; 'Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil' <Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil>;
'Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil' <Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil>; Jacob Prilucik <SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov>;
'klarned@fs.fed.us' <klarned @fs.fed.us>; 'Mriveral@bpa.gov' <Mriveral@bpa.gov>; ‘Lynn.Harmon@PARKS.WA.GOV'
<Lynn.Harmon@PARKS.WA.GOV>; 'Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov' <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>;
'krd.keli@fairpoint.net' <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>; 'fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu' <fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu>; Rich
Elliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Notice of Application

Good Morning,
Please see the attached Notice of Application for the Williams Shoreline Substantial Development Permit and associated
SEPA checklist. All comments are due by 5pm on October 1,2018. The below links will take you to the project files.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Internal SD-18-00001

External SD-18-00001

Thank you,



Chielsea Benner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



